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MIAX Sapphire Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-37 

 

DATE:  August 23, 2024 

 

TO:  MIAX Exchange Members 

 
FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: MIAX Sapphire Options Penny Interval Program 

 

 

Pursuant to MIAX Sapphire Options Rule 510(c) the following symbols will be included in the Penny Interval Program 

(“Penny Program”) beginning August 26, 2024: 

 

SECURITY SYMBOL SECURITY NAME 

AA ALCOA CORPORATION 

BA THE BOEING COMPANY 

BABA ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LTD. 

BAC BANK OF AMERICA CORPORATION 

C CITIGROUP, INC. 

M MACY'S, INC. 

MA MASTERCARD INCORPORATED 

QCOM QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 

SABR SABRE CORPORATION 

T AT&T, INC. 

U UNITY SOFTWARE, INC. 

V VISA INC. 

W WAYFAIR, INC. 

X UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORATION 

ZIM ZIM INTEGRATED SHIPPING SERVICES 
 

Refer to the link below for the current list of symbols in the Penny Program: 

 

MIAX Sapphire Options Penny Program | MIAX (miaxglobal.com) 

 

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 

https://www.miaxglobal.com/markets/us-options/sapphire-options/penny-program
mailto:Regulatory@miaxglobal.com

